
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY 16TH NOVEMBER 2018

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS  2 AND 3 on FRIDAY, 16 NOVEMBER 2018 at 10.30 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

9 November 2018 

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 26 October 2018 to be approved and signed by 
the Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 5 - 8) 5 mins

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Metal and Itinerant Metal Dealers (Pages 9 - 12) 20 mins

Hearing to consider application for Grant of Itinerant Metal Dealer Licence. 
(Copy application and Police objection attached.) ( Remitted from previous 
meeting.)

8. Minute (Pages 13 - 14)

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 26 October 2018 to be 
approved and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 

Public Document Pack



9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors  J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to:
Fiona Henderson  tel: 01835 826502   e-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

mailto:fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk


SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in Committee Rooms 2 and 3 on Friday, 
26 October 2018 at 10.00 am

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. Richards, 
S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol and G. Turnbull

Apologies:- Councillor T. Weatherston

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Services Team 
Leader, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr I. Tunnah and Mr 
M. Wynne), Democratic Services Officer (F. Walling), Inspector T Hodges - 
Police Scotland

1. MINUTE 
The Minute of the Meeting of 21 September 2018 had been circulated.

DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman.

2. LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
There had been circulated copies of the Civic Government and Miscellaneous Licences 
issued under delegated powers between 13 September 2018 and 12 October 2018.

DECISION  
NOTED.

3. PRIVATE BUSINESS
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

4. LICENSING OF METAL AND ITINERANT METAL DEALERS 
Consideration of an application for the grant of an Itinerant Metal Dealers Licence, in 
respect of which Police objections had been received, was deferred to the next meeting 
due to the non-attendance of the applicant. 

5. MINUTE 
The Private section of the Minute of 21 September 2018 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at 10.10 am  

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

11 October 2018 - 05 November 2018

NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS ISSUED
Ann Sorbie Animal Boarding Establishment Furry Purries Cattery, Sandyhaugh Cottage,  Ashkirk

25 Cats
23/10/2018

Stephanie Anderson Animal Boarding Establishment Fingerpost Boarding Kennels, Westruther,  Gordon
38 Dogs

11/10/2018

Gillian Stanage Animal Boarding Establishment - Home
Boarding

St Johns, Horsbrugh Terrace, Innerleithen
2 Dogs

26/10/2018

Stuart Robertson Breeding of Dogs Act 1973 Renewal - 5 Harrietfield Farm Cottages, Kelso 01/11/2018
Reiver Properties House in Multiple Occupation Grant - Lower Flat,  24 High Street , Galashiels

3 Persons
12/10/2018

Robert Millican House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 3 Heugh Head Cottages, Reston
5 Persons

31/10/2018

Progress Housing Group House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - Meadowside,  Longnewton , St Boswells
5 Persons

26/10/2018

Progress Housing Group House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 3 Lochend , Tweedbank
3 Persons

26/10/2018

Steven And Diane Urquhart House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 46 St John Street , Galashiels
5 Persons

12/10/2018

Tesco Stores Limited Late Hours Catering Change of Responsible Person - Tesco Extra,  Galashiels 12/10/2018
Walkerburn And District
Community Council

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Walkerburn
Sunday 11 November 2018   10.35am

02/11/2018

Jedburgh Events Forum Marches and Parades 10K and Half Marathon (Running Event) - Jedburgh
Sunday 28 October 2018

25/10/2018

Lauderdale Community
Council

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Lauder
Sunday 11 November 2018  10.30am

02/11/2018

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Melrose)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Melrose
Sunday 11 November 2018   10.25am

02/11/2018

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



Jedburgh Three Peaks
Ultramarathon

Marches and Parades Three Peaks Ultra Marathon - Jedburgh
Saturday 27 October 2018   8.00am

25/10/2018

Royal British Legion Scotland
(St Boswells)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - St Boswells
Sunday 11 November 2018   10.50am

02/11/2018

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Duns)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Duns
Sunday 11 November 2018   10.35am

02/11/2018

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Eyemouth)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Eyemouth
Sunday 11 November 2018    3.20pm

02/11/2018

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Coldstream)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Coldstream
Sunday 11 November 2018   10.30am

02/11/2018

Selkirk Community Fireworks Marches and Parades Community Fireworks Display - Selkirk
Saturday 3 November 2018   6.30pm

01/11/2018

Coldstream Community Trust Marches and Parades Christmas Lights Switch-On - Coldstream
Sunday 2 December 2018   4.00pm

02/11/2018

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Galashiels)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Galashiels
Sunday 11 November 2018    10.20am

26/10/2018

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Peebles)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Peebles
Sunday 11 November 2018   10.30am

02/11/2018

Lisa Watson Market Operator Temporary - Springwood Park, Kelso
Sunday 21 October 2018   10.00am - 4.30pm

16/10/2018

Treefest Partnership Market Operator Temporary - Tweed Green,  Peebles
19 - 21 October 2018   10.00am - 4.00pm

19/10/2018

St Abbs Community Trust Market Operator Renewal - Ebba Centre, St Abbs
Each Friday from April to December   10.00am - 4.00pm

31/10/2018

Ploughing Championships
(Scotland) Ltd

Market Operator Temporary - Bettyfield,  Kelso
Saturday 27 and Sunday 28 October 2018   8.00am - 5.00pm

25/10/2018

Helen Chadfield Performing Animals Registration - Mervinslaw Estate,  Jedburgh
Owls, Hawks, Falcons, Ravens and Kookaburra

25/10/2018

Jamie Cronin Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD5 31/10/2018
Nichola Gillespie Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD7 19/10/2018
Brian Richardson Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD8 23/10/2018
David Murray Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD17 11/10/2018
Marlene Simpson Private Hire Vehicle Grant (1 Year) 1/PV50 White Vauxhall Movano GU56 HVR - 8 Passengers 24/10/2018

P
age 6



Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle Grant (1 Year) - 2/PV33 Blue Renault Master Minibus SP55 DBY - 8 Passengers 19/10/2018

Alexander Birrell Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV14 Red Toyota Avensis  FL64 XXT - 4 Passengers 30/10/2018
Lauderdale Rotary Club Public Charitable Street and House to House - Lauder, Oxton, Earlston, Blainslie and Stow

W/E 15 and 22 December 2018
02/11/2018

Eddleston Hall Management
Committee

Public Entertainment Licence Renewal - Village Hall , Eddleston
Sunday to Saturday   7.00am - 1.00am

31/10/2018

Newlands Community
Development Trust

Public Entertainment Licence Renewal - Newlands Centre, Romanno Bridge
Sunday to Wednesday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Thursday to Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

31/10/2018

Midlem Village Hall
Committee

Public Entertainment Licence Renewal - Village Hall,  Midlem
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

26/10/2018

Alexander Hay Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Kelso Racecourse,  Kelso
Paddock Marquee (Band/Disco)
Saturday 27 October 2018   11.00am - 10.00pm
Saturday 10 November 2018   11.00am - 10.00pm

25/10/2018

Hawick Rugby Football Club Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Hawick Rugby Football Club, Hawick
Fireworks Display and Funfair
Saturday 3 November 2018   6.00pm - 10.00pm

01/11/2018

Ploughing Championships
(Scotland) Ltd

Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Bettyfield,  Kelso
Scottish Ploughing Championships
Saturday 27 and Sunday 28 October 2018   8.00am - 5.00pm

25/10/2018

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Licence Funfair - Co-op Car Park, Eyemouth
Thursday 1 November 2018   5.00pm - 8.00pm

26/10/2018

Ann Philip Riding Establishments Renewal - Haughhead Stables, Innerleithen
15 Horses

11/10/2018

Anne Cranston Riding Establishments Renewal - Broomhill Farm, Selkirk
10 Horses

12/10/2018

Ian Gardiner Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD9 11/10/2018
Christopher Dunne Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD78 10/10/2018
Kyle Gladstone Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD90 31/10/2018
David Laidlaw Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD101 30/10/2018

P
age 7



Robert Malcolm Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 4/TD44 29/10/2018
David Brownlee Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD6 24/10/2018
James McInulty Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD8 02/11/2018
Andrew Rae Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD11 19/10/2018
George Easson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD20 31/10/2018
Agnieszka Strus-Rabcewicz Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD92 31/10/2018
Glen Marshall Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD102 22/10/2018
Philip Turnbull Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD239 19/10/2018
George Shepherd Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD30 01/11/2018
Arthur Cossar Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD47 15/10/2018
Stewart Logan Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD67 16/10/2018
Kevin Cottrell Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD68 12/10/2018
Thomas Liddell Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD84 16/10/2018
Akbar Agha-Khan Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD130 01/11/2018
Eleanor Paterson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD153 16/10/2018
C. Stuart Deans Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD155 01/11/2018
Thomas Fraser Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD15 17/10/2018
William Robertson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD40 19/10/2018
Alan Knox Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD53 31/10/2018
Jakub Kuchciak Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV34 White BMW 520D  GX63 AVT - 4 Passengers 15/10/2018
Robert Milven Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV61 Red Fiat 500L WM13 WGG - 4 Passengers 17/10/2018
George Shepherd Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV9 Black Ford Galaxy  LM13 YCW - 6 Passengers 01/11/2018
Dominik Kubicki Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV20 Grey VW Caddy Maxi Life NK10 FJZ - 5 Passengers 18/10/2018
Ghulam Murtaza Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV47 Blue Citroen Berlingo Multispace SL62 ZRT - 4 Passengers 16/10/2018
Kenneth Leslie Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV57 Blue Renault Megane  SX11 CHH - 4 Passengers 25/10/2018
Colin Ross Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 4/TV12 Black Skoda Superb  R400 CLR - 4 Passengers 24/10/2018

P
age 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7 Licensing of Metal and Itinerant Metal Dealers
	Item No. 7 -  Itinerant Metal Dealer - Police 1

	8 Minute

